Roxanne Maher

From: So Rodriguez <ledyarddtcncnaomi@comecast.net>
Sent: Wednesday, September 18, 2024 12:31 PM

To: Roxanne Maher

Subject: James Harwood - P& Z Vacancy

Hello Roxanne,

The DTC Nominating Committee has voted on 9/13/24 to forward/recommend Mr. James Harwood to fill
the open alternate vacancy on the Planning & Zoning Commission left by Ms. Jessica Cobb. Ms. Cobb
left the alternate position to fill a regular member position. Thank you.

Respectiully,

Naomi Rodriguez, Chair
DTC Nominating Committee




Ledyard, CT Boards & Commissions Submit Date: Sep 09, 2024
Application Form

Profile
lames Harwood
First Name Middle Last Name

Invitial

h.james.harwood@gmail.com
Emalt Address

10 Eska Drive

Home Address Suite or Apt
Ledyard CT 06339
City State Postal Code

Home: {860) 464-9653

Primary Phone Alternate Phone

Which Boards would you like to apply for?

Planning & Zoning Commission: Submitted

Education & Experiences

Please tell us about yourself and why you want to serve.

Why are you interested in serving on a board or commission?

| am currently a member of the Ledyard Conservation Commission and have heen a member
of the Commission since June of 2021, Tony Capon, Chair of the Planning and Zoning
Commission, recently asked If I would be interested in also joining the Planning and Zoning
Commission to fill a current vacancy and to bring a Conservation Commission perspective to
the Planning and Zoning Commission.

Community Involvement

Ledyard Conservation Commission (6-30-21 to present), Ledyard Soccer Club (1990 - 2020) -
coach, referee, referee assignor, fields coordinator, board member

Educational Background

BS Chemistry BS Biology PhD Biochemistry

Retired Retired Biochemist
Employer Job Title

L rd_|
9-2021 ,pdf

tipload a Resume

Party Affiliation
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Party Affiliation *

¥ Democrat

Disclaimer & FOIA Information

Your attendance and active participation is important for the Committee to conduct its
business. Any member of a Commitee/Commission/Board who is absent from three (3)
consecutive regular meetings and any intervening duly called special meetings shall be
considered to have resigned from the Commitee and the vacancy shall be filled, except
that the Committe may vote to waive attendance requirements in each case where
iliness or other extenuating circumstances make it impossible for a member to meet
the attendance requirements. It shall be the responsibility of the Chairman of the
Committee to notify the Town Council or Mayor's office when a member has not
properly performed his/her duties.

Please Agree with the Following Statement

If selected as a board member, | understand that information on this
application is subject to the Freedom of Information Act (FOIA) and may be
disclosed to anyone requesting this information.

¥ | Agree

Signature (type full name below)

James Harwood

James Harwood
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